
From: Media
To: Bill Janes
Subject: Draft Letter - Don Dunphy
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 1:51:05 PM
Attachments: RCMPDonDunphyInvestigation.pdf

Chief,
 
See the attached statement.
 
Cst. Geoffrey G. Higdon #819
Media Relations / Social Media Officer
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
1 Fort Townshend, St. John's, NL, A1C-2G2
Twitter: @RNC_PoliceNL 
Facebook: RoyalNewfoundlandConstabulary
709- 658
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Statement from RNC Police Chief William Janes re: RCMP Don Dunphy Investigation 


 


 


“The Royal Newfoundland Constabulary continues to offer its condolences to the family and 


friends of Mr. Don Dunphy. Any premature loss of life in these types of circumstances is a 


tragedy and traumatic for all persons involved. I would like to thank the Royal Canadian 


Mounted Police and the Alberta Serious Incident Response Team for their work on this case. 


 


The RNC is awaiting the report from the Saskatoon Police Service investigation regarding 


compliance with RNC Policies and Procedures as well as RNC Regulations. We are 


committed to assisting, in any way possible, any future public inquiry into this matter.” 


 


Chief William Janes 







 

 

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

CIDDD Exhibit P-0730              Page 2


	Pages from D16 2455  RNC Email Primary Members
	RCMPDonDunphyInvestigation



